
 
 
 
May 22, 2020                               (Via Email)                    J16.088       
 
 
 
Scott Dvorak 
Code Enforcement Officer 
Town of Raymond 
Raymond, Maine  04071 
 
High Wire Hydroponics 
Approved Retail Facility – Murray Drive off Route 302  
 (Map 004 Parcel 18F) 
REQUEST FOR SECOND EXTENSION OF SITE PLAN APPROVALS  

 
Dear Scott: 
 
As you may recall the Planning Board granted a one-year extension of the High Wire Hydroponics Site 
Plan approval in June, 2019 to extend their approvals to July 12, 2020.  The applicants have not been 
able to commence construction on their project and would like to request an additional one year 
extension from the Planning Board.  
 
Land Use Ordinance Article 10.C.1.j allows for a two year extension and we would like to request an 
additional one-year extension until July 12, 2021 to allow additional time for the applicants to start their 
project. 
 
The project was approved as a Major Site Plan on July 12, 2017 with associated conditions of approval.  
Subsequent to meeting specific requisite approval conditions, the Site Layout & Utility Plan (Sheet C2.1) 
and Murray Drive Easement Adjustment Plan (Sheet C1.1) were signed by the Planning Board on 
December 13, 2017 and the Easement Adjustment Plan recorded in the Cumberland County Registry of 
Deeds, Plan Book 218 Page 02, on January 3rd, 2018. On June 12, 2019 the Planning Board upon request 
of the applicant granted a one-year extension of the approvals to extend to July 12, 2020. 
 
On behalf of High Wire Hydroponics we are respectfully requesting the Planning Board grant an 
additional one-year extension of the Site Plan approvals to July 12, 2021. We understand this request 
may be placed on the June 10th Zoom Planning Board meeting agenda. 
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Thank you for your consideration.  Should you require any additional materials to process this request, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Frederic (Rick) Licht, PE, LSE 
Principal 
 
Encl: Reduced Copy of Recorded Site Plan 12-13-17 
 
Cc: High Wire Hydroponics – Adam Nappi, Sean Hegarty, Jeffrey Buckley 

Mary Quirk, Codes Office, Administrative Assistant 
 Silas Canavan -WEA 

Jeff Wilson, Esq. – Braun & Wilson, PLLC 
Jim Seymour – Sebago Technics 
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